ITEM ]
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 1
COUNCIL MEETING 1980 01 07

RE: ANNUAL RETIREMENT DINNER
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Following is a report from the Parks and Recreation Administrator regarding a
proposed dinner for retiring Commissioners.

Funds are inciuded in the 1980 Provisional Budget for this event.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Administrator be
adopted.
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1979 December 27
TO: MINICIPAL MANAGER

FROM: PARKS AND RECREATION ADMINISTRATOR

RE: ANNUAL RETIREMENT 'DINNER - PARKS § RECREATION COMMISSION

Recommendation:

1. THAT Council approve the holding of a Parks and Recreation
Commission Annual Retirement Dinner on 1980 January 11 at
an estimated cost of $700.00.

REPORT

The following resolution was adopted by Council in May, 1976:

"THAT a policy be established whereby in addition to the
. all Committees, Boards and Commissions within the
jurisdiction of Council on which volunteers serve, plus the
Board of Variance which is not within the jurisidiction of
Council, may hold an annual dinner if they flrstly so request
of COUHLll and the Council concurs. .

Council's approval to have this dinner is required because the 1980
budget has not been approved and also because this is not the
Commission's Recognition Night. This dinner is held to recognize
the contributions of retiring Commissioners.
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Dennis Gaunt

" PARKS & RECREATION ADMINISTRATOR
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